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Gmail - Fwd: 1zRus - D.Ayalon Page 10 f8

<orlycy@ gmail.com > YX'n' 'Y11x

Fwd: 1zRus - D.Ayalon
NNX DYTIN

<barnean@ gm3il.com > nahum bamea

14:06 2013 IXI'2 27
orlycy@ gmail.com :9X

Forwarded message
From: nahum barnea <barnean@ gmail.com>
Date: Sun, 27 Jan 2013 13:53:48 +0200
Subject: Fwd: 1zRus - D.Ayalon
To: Im <Im@ im~adv.co.ii>

Forwarded message
From: nahum barnea <barnean@ gmail.com>
Date: Sun, 27 Jan 2013 11:17:22 +0200
Subject: Fwd: 1zRus ~ D.Ayalon
<T0: Im <Im@ 'm-adv.co.il

,01bY 2

Forwarded message — ---------m-m-mmomom

From: Klarina Shpitz <kiarinas@ gmail.com>
Date: Wed, 2 Jan 2013 15:15:38 +0200
Subject: Fwd: I1zRus ~ D.Ayalon

To: nahum bamea <barnean@gmail.com>

Forwarded conversation
Subject: 1zRus - D.Ayalon

From: *Alexander Goldenshtein’ <gold@izrus.co.i!>
Date: Tue, Nov 15, 2011 at 12:38 PM
To; klarinas@ gmail.com

*Alexander Goldenshtein*
*Managing Editor’ *IzRus.co.il*
'‘Deputy General Director 1zRus LTD*

*+972-528-000-552*

de.com Anail/?ui=2&ik=33ft5003236& view =pt&search=inbox&th=]3c7be6cdf262015 27/01/2013
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From: *Klarina Shpitz* <klarinas@ gmail.com >
Date: 2011/11/15
<T0: Alexander Goldenshtein <gold@izrus.co.il

NVYXN Y2pY NNWN,1D OX.D'MATINNA 12D D2I0Y'0N.NNRYIAN YV N2 NTIN,DIYYW DOOX
N11%P NDI12.0NLI'0ON DY PI'YN MIN'Y NI'NAN NN'RNN MNim

From: *Alexander Goldenshtein* <gold@ izrus.co.il>
Date: 2011/11/15
<T0: Klarina Shpitz <ktarinas@ gmail.com

JAW VT 192w NNMD
NIPINN NYXN AP KX

From: *Klarina Shpitz* <klarinas@ gmail.com >
Date: 2011/11/16
<To: dinasv <dina.shvartsman@ mfa.gov.il

D'DX OV 'XV'NN ?NINIR NN

From: *Dina Shvartsman* <Dina.Shvartsman@ mfa.gov.il>
Date: 2011/11/16
<T0: Klarina Shpitz <klarinas@ gmail.com

Yy D'mdSwn mnnl .02 Xon 'Y NX11 Dax 'OXIWN '0NN YNpd D019Y 2wn My
‘%10 KD wnn NINAND 1D DA Nt ?2?11'K)

* % 7"IN% 0MDRY Nravn

From**:* Klarina Shpitz [mailto:klarinas@ gmail.com]*
*Sent**:' Wednesday, November 16, 2011 11:08 AM
*To**:* Dina Shvartsman

*Subject” * Fwd: 1zRus - D.Ayalon** *

From: *Klarina Shpitz* <klarinas@ gmail.com>
Date: 2011/11/16
<T0: Dina Shvartsman <Dina.Shvartsman@ mfa.gov.il

TN P niawnnn a5 1favn

From: *Dina Shvartsman* <Dina.Shvartsman@ mfa.gov.il>
Date: Wed, Nov 16, 2011 at 12:57 PM
<T0: Klarina Shpitz <klarinas@ gmail.com

NI'DX NNDY NN 029XN YW NNLAN '] D1IILIDN NX A'XNY .DMDX W INYT NN 'K
WIN DX 15 D T'A1 N'0A' NIN DX .Q0DN NX NHY XD 221" 1DW DI0DN NIpYpnl
40272 Nn Yy wiN 1010

le.com /mail/?ui=2& .ik=33f6003236& view =pt&search” inbox&th~!3c7be6cdf262015 27/01/2013
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From**:* Ephraim Spiro [mailto:ephraim@bswick.com]*
*Sent**:* Wednesday, November 16, 2011 12:51 PM
*To**:* Dina Shvartsman

*Subject**:* Re: FW: IzRus - D.Ayalon****

He says how much money he wants, but he doesn't say how many impressions
and/or clicks he is offering. ****

He says he will feature Danny's video on a number of website. IzRus is a
big news website with nearly 300k unique monthly visiters. Orbita is about
half the size, with around 150k. Goroda is small with around 10k, and
startpage.co.il is an aggregator with around 80k, but low quality traffic.

All these stats are beside the point.****

He should offer an amount of impressions and clicks, not to be "featured”
for "two weeks", as otherwise you don't know what you're paying for. **

Just my two cents.****

Ephraim Spiro | Managing Director |Bewick Media <http://bewick.com/>,
A New k‘ng

of Media conpeany.
9-1 Bewick Road |Gateshead |NE8 1RS, United Kingdom****

UK: +44 191 645 1657 | Israel: +972 545 448 529 |ephraim@bewick.com***=*

2011/11/16 Dina Shvartsman <Dina.Shvartsman@ mfa.gov,il>****
Hey Ephraim, *”

What do you think? Is it sensible amount of money?*” *

From: *Klarina Shpitz* <klarinas@ gmail.com >
Date: 2011/11/16
<T0: Alexander Goldenshtein <gold@izrus.co.il
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From: 'Alexander Goldenshtein* <gold@ izrus.co.il>
Date: 2011/11/21
<To: Klarina Shpitz <klarinas@ gmail.com

NIPINAN YYD DN
QTIDDOOX

From: *Klarina Shpitz* <klarinas@ gmail.com >
Date: 2011/11/21
<T0:Alexander Goldenshtein <gold@izrus.co.il
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http://www.youtube.eom/dannyayalon#p/c/23C39EACI21D7C4B/19/tIPnGXe2jec

5000 XIN N YXINN ['"91p5 NNY Yonw DIN'Opn DINOpNn
NVYXNN NN 192pNY TN TN Dipn

<Alexander Goldenshtein <goid@ izrus.co.il 2011/11/21

JNIPINNN NYXNN N >
QTI0OON >

From; *Alexander Goldenshtein* <gold@ izrus.co.il>
Date: 2011/11/21
<T0: Klarina Shpitz <klarinas@gmail.corn

nipImnn nyvxnn [>n>

Alexander Goldenshtein**
'Managing Editor **IzRus.co.il*
*Deputy General Director 1zRus LTD*

*+972-528-000-552*
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From: *Klarina Shpitz* <klarinas@ gmail.com>
Date: 2011/11/22
<T0: dinasv <dina.shvartsman@ mfa.gov.il

?NINIX NN.NIPINNN NYXNN NN 'KON

Forwarded message---------------m-m-m-mm-
From: Alexander Goldenshtein

Date: Monday, November 21, 2011
Subject: 1zRus - D.Ayalon

To: Klarina Shpitz <klarinas@ gmail.com >

From: *Dina Shvartsman* <Dina.Shv8rtsman@ mfa.gov.il>
Date: 2011/11/22
<T0: Klarina Shpitz <klarinas@ gmail.com
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From” *Klarina Shpitz [mailto:klarinas@gmail.com]*
*Sent**:* Tuesday, November 22, 2011 9:55 AM
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*To” * Dina Shvartsman
****ExSubject**:* Fwd: 1zRus - D.Ayalon

?NINIXR NN.NIPINNAN NYXNN NN 'RN

From: *Dina Shvartsman* <Dina.Shvartsman@ mfa.gov.il>
Date: 2011/11/23
<T70: Klarina Shpitz <klarinas@ gmaii.com
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From: *Klarina Shpitz* <klarinas@ gmail.com >

Date: 2011/11/23
<T0: Dina Shvartsman <Dina.Shvartsman@ mfa.gov.il

1'1xn

From: *Alexander Goldenshtein* <gcld@ izrus.co.il>
Date: 2012/5/10
To: klarinas@ gmaii.com
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From: *Klarina Shpitz' <klarinas@ gmail.com>
Date: 2012/5/10
<TO: Alexander Goldenshtein <gold@izrus.co.il
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From: *Alexander Goldenshtein* <gold@ izrus.co.il>
Date: 2012/5/10
<To: Klarina Shpitz <klarinas@ gmail.com

.02111'">N D'DL DADTY W' 0N V'AN YVT'AN TWND NI'0NDY DR NIwpA

From: *Klarina Shpitz* <klarinas@ gmail.com>
Date: 2012/5/10
<T0:Alexander Goldenshtein <gold@ izrus.co.il

1T DTN QAIW.YIAPY NDWON NONINN WPIAN NI VAN )-:DIIDTVY QWY NNWN
DAY DM2T T.0107'DN DV ['MNND [INLYAN NI'NIN D DY MYpPA DY NINILNIYD)
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From: *Alexander Goldenshtein* <gold@ izrus.co.il>
Date: 2012/5/10
<T0: Klarina Shpitz <klarinas@ gmaii.com

AN D2IyNY [N .NTN XKW1 NN MITE D0 DY Mwadl X .VIApY 11X N
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Cell: +972-528-000-552**
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*Fax: +972-77-3210-681*

From: *Klarina Shpitz* <kiarinas@ gmail.com >
Date: 2012/5/31
To: danny ayalon <dannyayalon@ gmail.com>

Forwarded message-----------

From: Alexander Goldenshtein

Date: Thursday, May 10, 2012

Subject: 1zRus - D.Ayalon

To: Klarina Shpitz <klarinas@ gmail.com>

From: *Klarina Shpitz* <klarirta$@ gmail.com>
Date: Wed, Jan 2, 2013 at 3:10 PM
To: nahum barnea <barnean@ gmail.com>

Forwarded message---------—--

From: Alexander Goldenshtein <gold@izrus.co.il>
Date: Tue, Nov 15, 2011 at 12:38 PM

Subject: 1zRus - D.Ayalon

Nahum Barnea v1a Oima

Nahum Barnea y1na mm

Nahum Barnea v11a DIM

0'D1IXN D'xap 4

1ZRUS.doc - [19"x% 2w 110 1ay "snpY 1'nn nyxn
45K -

1ZRUS.doc - [19"X qwn A0 22y "a2npY a'nn nyvxn 1Y
47K 71

1ZRUS.doc - [I19"X TWN |AD 1AV |"9npD 1'Nn NyxXn T
48K

1IZRUS.doc - [I19"N 7w |AD 112V ["DNp2 1'NN NyXn
46K -
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